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The Office of Jonathan Evison
Police and Crime Commissioner

The Lawns
HUMBERSIDE Harland Way
POLICE & CRIME Cottingham
COMMISSIONER ' HU16 55N
28 June 2021
Dear

Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) — Request for Information
Our ref: FOI671

| refer to your recent Freedom of Information request submitted to the Office of the Police and Crime
Commissioner for Humberside on 24 June 2021 as follows:

Independent Sexual Violence Adviser (ISVA) Services:

http://ted.europa.eu/udl?uri=TED:NOTICE:338538-2016:TEXT:EN:HTML
The details we require are:

1.

Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & not successful at
the PQQ & ITT stages

Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of the contract to the current
date

Start date & duration of framework/contract?

Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given to all bidders for when this
contract was last advertised?

Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension?
Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or
renewed?

Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract?

In response to your request, | can advise that the following information is held by the Office of the Police
and Crime Commissioner for Humberside:
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Blue Door (Rape Crisis) was successful at the Pre-Qualification Questions (PQQ) and Invitation to Tender
(ITT) stage. Victim Support were successful at the PQQ stage but not the ITT stage.

Actual spend £257,075.

2016-2019 plus extension periods with STA approach.

Copy attached.

No.

No, but commenced a process to make a decision.

Stew Atkinson, Humberside OPCC.

Yours sincerely

Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside
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pcc@humberside.pnn.police.uk 01482 220787 www.humberside-pcc.gov.uk



http://ted.europa.eu/udl?uri=TED:NOTICE:338538-2016:TEXT:EN:HTML

Right of Review

If you think that we have not supplied information in accordance with our Publication Scheme or under
general rights of access then you have the right to ask for an internal review. Any request for an internal
review should be made within 40 days and addressed to:

Data Protection Officer
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside The Lawns Harland Way Cottingham

HU16 5SN

E-mail: pcc@humberside.pnn.police.uk

We would aim to complete an internal review within 20 working days.

If you are not content with the outcome of an internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the
Information Commissioner for a decision.

The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House,
Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.
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